From: s22

To: s22
Subject: RE: COVIDSafe registrations (PM) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 4:01:56 PM

OFFICIAL
Hi everyone
We hit 5 million registrations just before 4.00pm.
Best wishes
s22

OFFICIAL
From: Alana Walsh
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 3:35 PM
To: Alana Walsh
Subject: COVIDSafe registrations (PM)

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

The number of COVIDSafe registrations as at 15:30 on 5 May 2620 was: 4,995252.
We expect to reach 5 million registrations within the next 39 minutes. I will send a further
update at that time.

Best wishes
s22

Digital Transformation Agency
S22

dta.gov.au
OFFICIAL

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If'you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have recgived this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return@mail informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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